

Mr Oliver Maxwell
Assistant Development Manager
Mirvac
Level 28, 200 George Street
Sydney NSW 2000

20/06/2022

Dear Mr Maxwell

**Harbourside Bulk Excavation Works SSD-38881729
Environmental Impact Statement**

Thank you for submitting the environmental impact statement (EIS) for the Harbourside Bulk Excavation Works (SSD-38881729).

Following an initial check for completeness the Department notes Future Environmental Assessment Requirement (FEAR) 28 of the Harbourside Concept approval has not been satisfied with respect to Historical, Maritime and Aboriginal Archaeological testing. Please clarify when the test results and associated reports will be submitted to the Secretary for approval, noting that the testing is required to inform the assessment of the proposed Bulk Excavation application.

Please also provide the following additional information:

- within Appendix W: Flood Statement:
 - Flood Assessment (Cardno, 2021)
 - Attachment A - Flood depth and flood level contours in the 1% Annual Exceedance Probability (AEP) event
- within Appendix E: Heritage Statement and Archaeological Impact Statement, the following Appendices:
 - A - the final (not draft) version of the Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Assessment Report (ACHAR)
 - B - Historical Archaeological Assessment 2016
 - C - Test Excavation Archaeological Research Design and EM 2021
 - G - Noise & Vibration Management Report (Acoustic Logic 2022)
- Please address any impacts and measures to protect Sydney Trains/Light rail infrastructure/operations (SEAR 14)

You will need to incorporate this additional information into a revised EIS. Please provide the revised EIS by 4 July 2022.

If you have any questions, please contact David Glasgow, who can be contacted on 82751182 / david.glasgow@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read 'AWatson'.

Amy Watson
Team Leader
Key Sites Assessments